
 
 
Questions: 

2019-20 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #10

 
1. After the 4th quarter expires with the score tied, A-1 commits a flagrant personal foul on B-1. 
Team A is granted a time-out. B-1 misses the first free throw awarded and then Team A requests 
another time-out.  Can they be granted the second time-out?  Yes or No? 
 
2. Team A’s Head Coach requested a time-out for the officiating crew to assess whether Team A 
did not receive a merited free throw.  The officiating crew discusses and realizes that Team A’s 
Head Coach is correct. Is Team A charged with a time-out?  Yes or No? 
 
3. In question 2, if the error is not correctable, is Team A charged with a time-out?  Yes or No? 
 
4. The ball is considered to be at the disposal of the inbounding player when the ball is placed at 
the spot on the floor. True or False? 
 
5. A flagrant foul is not a common foul. True or False? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Teaching Points: 
1. Read five casebook plays every day. 
2. Know the bonus and double bonus. 
3. Master definitions. 
4. Before administering a free throw, “sweep the floor”. 
5. Be prepared for the unexpected. 
 
 
 
 
 
Answers: 

1. No; Rule 5-11-7. 
2. No; Rule 5-11-4, exception (b.). 
3. Yes; Rule 5-8-4. 
4. True; Rule 4-4-7 (c.). 
5. True; Rule 4-19-2. 
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